
Community Development Authority Meeting Minutes 

March 23, 2016 

Page 1 of 3 

Village of Sherwood Community Development Authority Meeting Minutes 

March 23, 2016 
  

1) Call to Order/Roll Call. – Kaas called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with roll call: 
 

Present:        Absent: 
Roger Kaas; Chair  David Miller, excused  

Tom Boll   Todd Thiel, excused  

Cheryl Dewing  Tom Vande Hey, excused 

Steve McGrath   

     

Others present:  Randy Friday; Administrator 

       Susan Williams, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

2) Pledge of Allegiance. – Recited. 

 

3) Approval of the Agenda. – Boll moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Dewing 2nd.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 

4) Citizen Comments on Agenda Items. 

 

5) Approval of Minutes:  March 16 (Special Meeting). – Boll moved to approve the minutes of 
the Special Meeting of the Community Development Authority on March 16, 2016 as 
presented.  Dewing 2nd.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

6) Officer’s Report:  Chair. – Kaas reported attending a site visit at the Sherwood Cliff 

Apartments and commented that a vacant apartment was warmer than should have been 

and requested Williams to follow up with maintenance staff there. 

 

7) Old Business 

a. None. 

 

8) New Business: 

a. Consider grant applications or the 50/50 matching grant program: 

i. Frogg’s Ice Cream – Grant-funding request regarding solar panels. 

 

Boll questioned if the green technology was a good match with the grant program. 

 

McGrath concurred with Boll, but reviewed the other grants awarded and voiced concern 

of proper consideration of each application. 

 

Friday directed the Authority to the application documents which included the system 

monitoring display and suggested that should be more prominent and educational and that 

the grant could include additional funds for equipment for public display. 

 



Community Development Authority Meeting Minutes 

March 23, 2016 

Page 2 of 3 

McGrath agreed that is a good idea and the business could get some media attention from 

it.  McGrath stated this technology appeals to people and the Authority should foster this. 

 

Kaas reported Vande Hey prior to the meeting voiced concerns to him in regards to it 

being a seasonal business. 

 

McGrath asked what happens if it closes. 

 

Kaas stated the vet signed off on the equipment for which the grant was awarded was to 

remain in the Village for 5 years. 

 

Friday suggested the benefit remains with the land/Sherwood business. 

 

McGrath moved to approve the Frogg’s Ice Cream grant application for the 50/50 
matching grant program in the amount of $3,253.  Boll 2nd. 
 

Kaas inquired of the Authority if a display should be part of the approval.  Boll and 

McGrath agreed with Kaas and suggested educational materials being available. 

 

Kaas asked the Authority since the display was not part of the request, can the Authority 

add those conditions.  Friday replied that the award can be conditionally approved. 

 

Kaas suggested the amount should be different because of the additional expense. 

 

Boll stated the award could be open ended and request another quote. 

 

Kaas requested the motion to include conditional upon including a display to show the 
effects, educational materials and revised costs with those additional items. 
 
McGrath and Boll and Authority agreed to the amendment. 
 
The motion as amended carried unanimously. 
 
McGrath will look into retail promotional items that may work for their business. 

 

ii. Almost Johnny’s Café & Coffee – Grant-funding request regarding interior and 

 exterior upgrades, including installation of a drive-thru service window. 

 

Kaas stated after the presentation the main concern of the Authority was the dust from the 

driveway not being paved and the assumption was there was an inspection after the 

construction was complete in order to obtain the health department permit. 

 

Bruce Laughrin (owner Almost Johnny’s Café and Coffee) responded that the Health 

Department has changed the process and in the past there were two inspections, now there 

is one informing the applicant of the issues and the applicant is responsible for remedying 

them.  Laughrin stated the Department when asked had no issue with the non-paved drive-



Community Development Authority Meeting Minutes 

March 23, 2016 

Page 3 of 3 

thru.  Laughrin informed the Authority that he will put crushed blacktop on the driveway in 

order to keep dust down. 

 

Friday reported the Plan Commission’s expectation was to make sure the pavement is 

adequate with compaction and millings. 

 

Laughrin questioned the Authority about the process of payment of the grant funds, and 

Friday and Kaas replied the Authority would review copies of the paid receipts prior to the 

release of funds.  Laughrin confirmed with the Authority that some of the individual items 

of the application are different than originally submitted. 

 

McGrath moved to approve Johnny’s Café & Coffee grant applications of the 50/50 
matching grant program of $10,000.  Boll 2nd.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

9) Correspondences:  None. 

 

Boll inquired if Kaas had responses from the Development RFP.  Kaas replied none to 

date. 

 

10) Adjournment. – Kaas hearing no objection adjourned the meeting at 7:08 p.m. 
 

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted for review and approval by Susan Williams-Clerk. 

 

 

 


